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Rivera, Maribel

From: Michael Meore [michaelgmoore@myway.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:.25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

Please note the following address changes for Flonda Limited Liability Company Michael G. Moore PLLC
whose filing information 15 as follows.

Filing Infarmation:

Document Number
LO2000104171
FEVEIN Number
2749200343

Date Flled
10/28/2009

State

FL

Status

ACTIVE

Please call me (305-665-1370) or e-mail me at michae| gmggm@m' yway.com if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Michael Moore for Michael G. Moore PLLC

ADDRESS CHANGES:

E-rmall, Address & "Federal Employer Identification Number" FEI/EIN Changes

(OLD) Principal Address

4000 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 470

CORAL GABLES FL 33146 US

(NEW) Principal Address AND Mailing Address
1825 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.

PMB 464

CORAL GABLES FL 33134-4416 US

{REVISED) Manager/Member Detall

Name & Addreas

Title MGRM

MOORE. MICHAEL G

1825 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.

PMB 464

CORAL GABLES FL 33134-4418 US
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